



BABT
Segensworth Road
Fareham, Hampshire
PO15 5RH
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1329 443300

Ref: NC610071/01

Date: 27 March 2003

Hilton Carr
Claremont House
34 Molesey Road
Hersham
Walton-on-Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1329 443502
Fax: +44 (0)1329 443500
E-mail: phil.dolling@babt.com
Website: www.tuvps.co.uk
www.babt.com

Dear Hilton

**In support of an application for an FCC Grant by BABT operating as an agent.
Intermec Technologies Corporation 700C pen-notepad computer -
FCC id: EHA700C-SMC45-1**

This product is used in hand held mobile data collection and communication applications for material tracking and inventory control in market segments such as route delivery and warehousing.

The 700C can have up to three radio options installed, simultaneously. These are GPRS, IEEE 802.11b and Bluetooth radio modules. The 700C has been previously approved as a mobile device under FCC id: EHA700C-SMC45 by BABT operating as a TCB. This application is for BABT to act as an agent in applying directly to the FCC on behalf of Intermec.

The product has now had a software modification allowing it to operate in GPRS mode. It will also now be operated close to the body and head in portable mode. To this end two reports have been included. These are an EMC report covering limited radiated emissions and a SAR report covering 1900MHz GPRS mode and 2.4GHz WLAN mode against head and body phantoms.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. Please do not invoice Intermec directly as this is part of a larger project.

Yours sincerely

Phil Dolling
Compliance Manager

